8TH INTERNATIONAL BATTALGAZI SCIENTIFIC STUDIES CONGRESS

September 3-4, 2023 MALATYA, TURKIYE



CONGRESS PROGRAM

Meeting ID: 897 0755 8402

Passcode: 080808

IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

- ❖ To be able to attend a meeting online, login via https://zoom.us/join site, enter ID "Meeting ID or Personal Link Name" and solidify the session.
- The Zoom application is free and no need to create an account.
- ❖ The Zoom application can be used without registration.
- The application works on tablets, phones and PCs.
- The participant must be connected to the session 5 minutes before the presentation time.
- All congress participants can connect live and listen to all sessions.
- Moderator is responsible for the presentation and scientific discussion (question-answer) section of the session.

Points to Take into Consideration - TECHNICAL INFORMATION

- Make sure your computer has a microphone and is working.
- ♦ You should be able to use screen sharing feature in Zoom.
- Attendance certificates will be sent to you as pdf at the end of the congress.
- Requests such as change of place and time will not be taken into consideration in the congress program.

Ankara Time 10⁰⁰: 12⁰⁰

Hall-1 Session-1

HEAD OF SESSION: Assist. Prof. Dr. Sercan HATIPOĞLU

AUTHOR(S)	ORGANISATION	TOPIC TITLE
Kardelen BÜLBÜL Ass. Prof. Taylan BOZOK Dr. Hamide KAYA Prof. Dr. Seda TEZCAN ÜLGER Prof. Dr. Gönül ASLAN	Mersin University, Türkiye	DETERMINATION OF POST-VACCINATION ANTIBODY LEVELS IN HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONALS ADMINISTERED WITH CORONAVAC VACCINE
Master Degree Biolog Turan NAJAFLI Dr. Kevser ELÇI Lecturer Leyla ERSOY Dr. Hamide KAYA Prof. Dr. Gönül ASLAN	Mersin University, Türkiye	TYPING OF NON-TUBERCULOSIS MYCOBACTERIA BY PCR-RFLP (POLYMERASE CHAIN REACTION RESTRIOCTION FRAGMENT LENGHT POLYMORPHISM)
Semra KOCATAŞ Nuran GÜLER Serap YAĞMUR Cennet KUZUCU Kübra AKKAYA	Sivas Cumhuriyet University, Türkiye	THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN HYGIENE BEHAVIORS WITH HEALTH LITERACY LEVELS OF SECONDARY SCHOOL STUDENTS
Assist. Prof. Dr. Sercan HATIPOĞLU	Bandırma Onyedi Eylül University, Türkiye	A DESCRIPTIVE ANALYSIS OF GRADUATE THESES WRITTEN IN TURKEY ON CUSTOMER PARTICIPATION
Nurse Serap YAĞMUR Prof. Dr. Nuran GÜLER	Sivas Cumhuriyet University, Türkiye	THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN WORKING ENVIRONMENT ERGONOMY OF OFFICE EMPLOYEES AND WORK STRESS; CASE OF A PUBLIC ORGANIZATION
Harun Yaşar KÖSE Assoc. Prof. Dr. Serhat İKIZOĞLU	Istanbul Technical University, Türkiye	DEVELOPMENT OF AN ENTROPY-BASED METHOD FOR DETERMINING THE BALANCE PROBLEM IN INDIVIDUALS

Ankara Time $10^{00}:12^{00}$

Hall-2 Session-1

HEAD OF SESSION: Assist. Prof. Dr. Mücella BURSAL

III/II/ OI BESSION 1199590 IIII DI MICCHE DOUBLE			
AUTHOR(S)	ORGANISATION	TOPIC TITLE	
WASAN THAKER NADHIM NADHIM	Çukurova University, Türkiye	DEEP LEARNING WITH SENTIMENT ANALYSIS USING DIFFERENT STRUCTURES	
Res. Assist. Dr. Hacı Ali ÇAKICI	Ordu University, Türkiye	EXAMINING ATHLETES AGGRESSION ORIENTATIONS	
Assist. Prof. Dr. Gül ERTEM	Avrasya University, Türkiye	ANALYSIS OF RESPIRATORY FUNCTIONS AND RESPIRATORY MUSCLE STRENGTH IN NATIONAL JUDO ATHLETES	
Assist. Prof. Dr. Yılmaz AKSOY	Ordu University, Türkiye	INVESTIGATION OF THE BENEFIT LEVELS OF SPORTS SCIENCE FACULTY STUDENTS TOWARDS RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES	
Büşra ÖZTÜRK Hakan TURAN	Kocaeli University, Türkiye	21 ST CENTURY SKILLS OF THE 3RD GRADE TURKISH COURSE TEACHING PROGRAM IN TERMS OF THE	
Seda DEMIR	Tokat Gaziosmanpasa University, Türkiye	PREDICTING TEACHERS' POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION STATUS WITH DISCRIMINANT ANALYSIS	
Ümmü ALTAN BAYRAKTAR Gülay ASIT	Girne American University, Cyprus Independent Researcher	PRESENTATION OF THE FEBRUARY 6, 2023, KAHRAMANMARAŞ EARTHQUAKE IN THE TRNC NEWS MEDIA	
Assist. Prof. Dr. Mücella BURSAL	Sivas Cumhuriyet University, Türkiye	DETERMINANTS OF HOUSEHOLD OVERWORK DESIGN: AN APPLIED ANALYSIS	
Assist. Prof. Dr. Mücella BURSAL	Sivas Cumhuriyet University, Türkiye	EXAMINATION OF JOB FINDING METHODS OF INDIVIDUALS IN TURKEY	
Dr. Mehmet Akif Günay	Gümüşhane University, Türkiye	IDENTITY ANALYSIS OF SHOP SIGNBOARDS IN THE CITY BRANDING PROCESS	



Hall-3 Session-

HEAD OF SESSION: Assist. Prof. Dr. Orkide PALABIYIK

AUTHOR(S)	ORGANISATION	TOPIC TITLE
Assist. Prof. Dr. Uğur DURSUN Assoc. Prof. Dr. Veysel ERATİLLA	Batman University, Türkiye	SURGICAL NON-ENDODONTIC TREATMENT AND 18-MONTH FOLLOW-UP OF A LARGE PERIAPICAL LESION INVOLVING MAXILLARY CENTRAL AND LATERAL TEETH: CASE REPORT
Assist. Prof. Dr. Uğur DURSUN Assoc. Prof. Dr. Veysel ERATİLLA	Batman University, Türkiye	ENDODONTIC TREATMENT OF A MANDIBULAR SECOND MOLAR WITH C-SHAPED ROOT CANAL ANATOMY: A CASE REPORT
Yiğit ASLANATA Assist. Prof. Dr. Taylan BOZOK Merve Hilal ALTINLI Şeyma AKBULUT Prof. Dr. Gönül ASLAN	Mersin University, Türkiye	IGM INVESTIGATION OF CITOMEGALOVIRUS (CMV) IN SEVERE COVID-19 PATIENTS
Assist. Prof. Dr. Orkide PALABIYIK Assoc. Prof. Dr. Emine KILIÇ TOPRAK	Trakya University, Türkiye Pamukkale University, Türkiye	EFFECT OF BETA3-ADRENERGIC RECEPTOR ACTIVATION ON GLYCEROL RELEASE FROM 3T3-L1 ADIPOCYTES
Aya İSAOĞLU Dr. Hamide KAYA Lect.Leyla ERSOY Prof. Dr. Seda TEZCAN ÜLGER Prof. Dr. Gönül ASLAN	Mersin University, Türkiye	INVESTIGATION OF LEISHMANIA PARASITE FROM SUSPECTED CASES OF CUTANEOUS LEISHMANIASIS
M.Sc. Merve Hilal ALTINLI Asst. Prof. Taylan BOZOK Lecturer Leyla ERSOY Prof. Dr. Gönül ASLAN	Mersin University, Türkiye	INVESTIGATION OF THE PREVALENCE OF LATENT TUBERCULOSIS INFECTION IN DIFFERENT GROUPS OF IMMUNIZED PATIENTS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC PROCESS
Dr. Kazim DOGAN	Gaziantep Private LIV Hospital, Türkiye	COMPARISON OF CLINICAL RESULTS OF FIRST-DAY REMOVAL AND FIRST MONTH REMOVAL OF URETERAL STENTS AFTER RETROGRAD INTRARENAL SURGERY
Assist. Prof. Dr. Funda CANAZ	Osmangazi University Medicine Faculty, Türkiye	SIGNIFICANCE OF HMGA2 EXPRESSION IN METASTATIC COLORECTAL CARCINOMA

Ankara Time $10^{00}:12^{00}$

Hall-4 Session-1

HEAD OF SESSION: Dr. Eda Gülsüm KARASAÇ

HEAD OF SESSION. DI. Eda Guisum KAKASAÇ			
AUTHOR(S)	ORGANISATION	TOPIC TITLE	
Dr. Meltem KOŞAN	Kahramanmaraş Istiklal University, Türkiye	EXPERIMENTAL EVALUATION OF DOUBLE PASS AIR-BASED SOLAR COLLECTOR IN DIFFERENT CONDITIONS	
Muhammed Fatih CEVHER	Munzur University, Türkiye	INVESTIGATION OF CONSUMER ATTITUDES TO PLANNED OBSOLESCENCE STRATEGIES	
Semih DERELIOĞLU	Manisa Celal Bayar University, Türkiye	THE IMPACT OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC ON ORGANIZATIONAL WORK PATTERNS AND JOB PERFORMANCE: A DESCRIPTIVE ANALYSIS	
Dr. Mehmet GÜNEŞ	Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Türkiye	VOLTAMMETRIC DETERMINATION OF ALLURA RED A NICKEL-COATED PENCIL GRAPHITE ELECTRODE	
Dr. Eda Gülsüm KARASAÇ	Eastern Mediterranean University (North Cyprus)	INTEREST RATES FOR PERSONAL AND COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS IN NON-PERFORMING AND DEFAULT CASES	
Dr. Eda Gülsüm KARASAÇ	Eastern Mediterranean University (North Cyprus)	LEGAL LIABILITY OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE	
Dr. Murad YÜKSEL	Ministry of National Defense, Türkiye	CAN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE REPLACE TOP MANAGERS IN BUSINESSES?	
Assist. Prof. Dr. Hamed GHORBANPOOR	Eskişehir Osmangazi University, Türkiye	EXPLORING ELECTROCHEMICAL STUDIES WITH THERMOSET POLYMER-BASED NANOFIBERS ON SCREEN-PRINTED CARBON ELECTRODES	
Mahmut ÇELİK Ferhat Demiryürek	Erciyes University, Türkiye	INVESTIGATION OF THE EFFECT OF MACHINING PARAMETERS ON BURR HEIGHT AND SURFACE ROUGHNESS IN DRILLING OF TI-6AL-4V ALLOY	

Ankara Time 10⁰⁰: 12⁰⁰

Hall-5 Session-1

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mevlut ALBAYRAK

AUTHOR(S)	ORGANISATION	TOPIC TITLE
Esra KIRMIZI ÇETİNALP	Karamanoğlu Mehmetbey University, Türkiye	A NEW MONOID CONSTRUCTION ON UNIFIED PRODUCT
Sema Dilan KAYAPINAR Mustafa SEVİM Prof. Dr. Mehmet Cengiz HAN	Fırat University, Türkiye	RESEARCH OF THE INCIDENCE OF DORSAL DISPLACEMENT THE SOFT PALATE IN RACE HORSES
Res. Assist. Dr. Melek TUNÇ- ATA	Pamukkale University, Türkiye	EFFECT OF QUERCETIN ON ADIPONECTIN AND RESISTIN LEVELS IN HIGH FRUCTOSE-FED RATS
Remziye AŞAR Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ayşe Neslihan DÜNDAR	Bursa Technical University, Türkiye	THE APPLICATION OF OHMIC HEATING PROCESSES IN FOODS
Assist. Prof. Dr. Burak YÜCEL Assist. Prof. Dr. Ünal SAKİ	Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University, Türkiye	THE EFFECT OF FULL BODY TRAINING ON SOME PERFORMANCE PARAMETERS IN NATIONAL ATHLETES
Şeyda KAYA Fatma UÇAN TÜRKMEN	Muş Alparslan University, Türkiye Bursa Uludağ University, Türkiye	ALTERED NUTRITIONAL STATUS WITH TASTE AND SMELL DYSFUNCIION DUE TO BRAIN HEMORRHAGE; A CASE REPORT
Dr. Nurettin AKCAN Dr.Mıhdat AKTULGA	Ministry of National Education, Türkiye	AS AN ACT OF COLLECTIVE PURIFICATION IN RELIGIOUS TRADITIONS AND CULTURES FLOOD INCIDENT
Dr. Mıhdat AKTULGA Dr. Nurettin AKCAN	Ministry of National Education, Türkiye	THE GOD OF JUDAISM "ADONAI" IN MANDAEAN SOURCES
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mevlut ALBAYRAK Yilmaz SAHIN	Ataturk University,Türkiye	THE IMPORTANCE OF FOURIER- TRANSFORMED INFRARED SPECTROSCOPY (FT-IR) SPECTROSCOPY IN THE DIAGNOSIS OF STOMACH CANCER

Ankara Time 10⁰⁰: 12⁰⁰

Hall-6 Session-1

HEAD OF SESSION: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Devabil KARA

AUTHOR(S)	ORGANISATION	TOPIC TITLE
Assist. Prof. Dr. Gürkan İLTER	Hakkari University, Türkiye	WRITING ERRORS OF PRE-SERVICES WHO WILL TEACH LANGUAGE
Medine ŞAKİ	Tekirdağ Namik Kemal University, Türkiye	RELIGION APPROACH ACCORDING TO MEHMET AKIF ERSOY
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Devabil KARA	Marmara University, Türkiye	THE METAPHORICAL INTERPLAY OF POETRY AND PAINTING
Muhammed Emin ŞIMŞEK	Sivas Cumhuriyet University, Türkiye	THE EFFECT OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION ON THE CULTURE OF COEXISTENCE AND MAKING SENSE OF DIFFERENCES
Assist. Prof. Dr. Ali KOÇ	Munzur University, Türkiye	ANALYSIS OF SOME STEREOTYPED EXPRESSIONS IN THE DIALECTS OF MALATYA PROVINCE IN TERMS OF STRUCTURE AND MEANING
Assist. Prof. Dr. Ali KOÇ	Munzur University, Türkiye	TURKISH ETYMOLOGICAL DICTIONARIES AND THEIR FUNCTIONALITY
Qaribova Arifa Hajibaba kızı	Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University Azerbaijan	MODERN APPROACHES TO TEACHING SOLFEGGIO
Aliyeva Maralkhanim Tofig gizi	Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University Azerbaijan	THE SIGNIFICANCE OF CHORAL PERFORMANCE IN THE COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT OF CHILDREN
Hasanova Konul Israfil	Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University AZERBAIJAN	ATATURK AND TURKISH EDUCATION